CITY OF WASHINGTON

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
301 Walnut St. - Washington, IL 61571
Ph. 309-444-1135 - Fax 309-444.9779
htto:/iwww.washington-illinois.org

joliphant@ci.washington.il.us

MEMORANDUM

TO: Public Works Committee

FROM: Jon R. Oliphant, AICP, Planning & Development Director
SUBJECT: Increased Approach Width Request — 737 Pintail

DATE: August 2, 2017

Patti Moehle owns the lot at 737 Pintail Lane. She purchased the adjacent undeveloped lot earlier this
year and combined the lots. She subsequently has built an attached garage to the west.

Ms. Moehle has asked about widening her driveway to allow for easier access to the new garage. Staff
has informed her that the City’s construction standards only allow for a 30’ wide approach at the right-of-
way with three-foot flares on either side. Ms. Moehle has requested that she be allowed a 34’ wide
approach. She currently has an approximately 20’ wide approach.

Staff has asked if she would be open to having two separate driveways for each of the garages, as she
has two lots that were combined. She would rather only have the one driveway provided it was widened.
Copies of the site plan showing the desired approach width and the construction plans is attached.

Staff seeks direction on whether this variation of the construction standards is warranted. This is
scheduled as an agenda item at the August 7 Public Works Committee meeting.
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